2/8/22, 2:39 PM Mail - Su Li (LKK Auto) - Outlook

RE: Liability Check - Accident involving vehicle no. SLF9964K and GBB4549Z on
05/02/2022

Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Tue 2/8/2022 10:10 AM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin
A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Dear Sir / Mdm,
Thank you for your assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi
Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 February, 2022 8:15 AM

To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: FW: Liability Check - Accident involving vehicle no. SLF9964K and GBB45497 on 05/02/2022

Lonpac External - General

Our Ref : TBA
Dear Summer,

FYA. Attached copy of insured’s report for your attention.

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

From: Wah Hong Motors & Credit Pte Ltd <motor@wahhong.sg>

Sent: Monday, 7 February 2022 2:25 pm

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: Liability Check - Accident involving vehicle no. SLF9964K and GBB45497Z on 05/02/2022

Dear Sir/Madam,
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We refer to the above subject and we acting for the owner of SLF9964K against your insured vehicle
GBB4549Z.

Kindly update us that if your insured GBB4549Z file the report on the collision accident? If yes, please
let us know your confirmation on liability for the above collision while reversing into a park slot
accident.

Please be informed that our client has yet to leave their vehicle to our premises for claim, however we
have our client’s instructions to check liability for the above matter.

Kindly let us have your reply, we have attached the GIA report for your perusal.
Thank You and Best Regards,

Jimmy Thong
WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT PTE LTD
ROC:199806235M

ENTERPRISE HUB
38 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST
#01-57 S(608581)

Tel: (65) 67737377
HP :(65)87783555

Website: www.wahhong.sg
Mail : motor@wahhong.sg

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The information contained in this email is intended only for the
use of the individual or entity named above and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify
the sender and delete the mail.

Data Privacy Policy Notice: Wah Hong Motor & Credit Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and
disclose your personal data for the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy.

This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau,

parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service
providers and agents (acting on our behalf).
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